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EFRAG 
35 Square de Meeus
1000 Brussels
Belgium
Commentletter@efrag.org
7 May 2010
OSJ/LSJ (X:\FEE\6a Measurement of LiabilitiesFSRsvar.doc)
Dear Sirs,
Comments from FSR on EFRAG’s Draft Comment Letter on ED 2010/1, Measurement of Liabilities in IAS 37
The Danish Accounting Standards Committee set up by FSR has discussed the exposure draft during our meetings in March and April 2010. We are pleased to submit the following comments: 
We overall agree with the direction of and concerns expressed by EFRAG’s Draft Comment Letter on ED 2010/1 and in summary:
· We are disappointed that the Board has decided to re-expose only the revised measurement proposals rather than the entire draft Standard. The IASB subsequently decided to extent the comment period until 19 May 2010. In our view this extension does not remedy the main concern being the inability for constituents to comment on ED IAS 37 in its entirety.
· Based on audit and consultation experiences in our environment we are not of the opinion that current measurement requirements are ambiguous and that practices vary sufficiently to warrant the proposed changes.

· We disagree with the removal of the probability of outflow threshold from the recognition criteria. It is a well understood concept for determining whether a liability exists. Without such a test much greater emphasis is placed on a subjective test whether a present obligation exists. We fear this will be counterproductive for instance in the case of legal proceedings where removals of the probability test could put pressure on entities not to do “the right thing” because the counterparty would see it as an admission of guilt.  In our view this would not be an improvement on the current IAS 37.
· We have concerns over the requirement to include a hypothetical margin in the measurement of a liability that will be settled based on internal resources. Such inclusion may distort the recognition of profit in the periods in which the liability is initially recognised and will result in less relevant financial information. In addition, we question how recognition of such an amount is possible within the definition of liabilities.
· We disagree with the proposed that the value to fulfill the obligation should include an adjustment for the risk in the outcome of cash flows.      
In response to selected ‘Questions to constituents’ included in the draft comment letter our views are:

What are constituents’ views on the use of expected value?

We agree with EFRAG that the current requirements of IAS 37 on measurement of liabilities – based on a “most likely outcome” approach – provides decision-useful information to users of financial statements and that the proposed requirement in ED 2010/1 based on a probability-weighted average of the present values of the expected outflows (cf. appendix B) is at odds against decision-useful information as the example in section 33 of EFRAGs letter clearly illustrates. 
In our view expected value may be an appropriate measure for liabilities for which the population is large and homogeneous.  However, for a single obligation, such as a significant lawsuit, we believe the proposed approach will be impractical to apply, difficult to explain and result in less relevant or decision-useful information.   
Do you agree with the view expressed in relation to the proposed exception for the measurement of onerous contracts?
We are in doubts how to respond to this question. 

We do not disagree with the view expressed as such. However, the fact that we believe all obligations to be fulfilled by undertaking a service should be measured at the costs the entity expects to incur to fulfill its obligation, rather than by reference to a contractor price suggests that we disagree with the limited exception proposed by paragraph B9. 

Are there other aspects of the proposals in the ED that constituents believe it would be appropriate to address?

We agree with EFRAG that the lack of due process by the IASB regarding this project is a major problem. IASB should issue a full exposure draft dealing with all parts of IAS 37 and necessary time should be available for dealing with and commenting on this complex issue. However, we acknowledge that the IASB staff have provided further guidance and have extended the comment period.
Other comments
Referring to the IASB staff paper of 7 April 2010 we find it would be useful for the IASB to clarify whether – in the example given – the risk which is always connected with legal proceedings is to be disregarded.
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If you need a clarification or like to discuss some aspects of this comment letter, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best regards,

Eskild Nørregaard Jakobsen

Ole Steen Jørgensen

Chairman, FSR’s Accounting Standards Committee 
Chief Consultant, FSR
